
Reguly, Ted 

10/29/2010 8:25:41 AM
Gupta, Aloke (aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Kenneth.Devore@sce.com' 
(Kenneth.Devore@sce.com)
Giles, Rebecca (RGiles@semprautilities.com); Meadows, James L 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7M2); Kaneshiro, Bruce 
(bruce.kaneshiro@cpuc.ca.gov); Paul.Kubasek@sce.com (Paul.Kubasek@sce.com); 
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Roscow, Steve 
(steve.roscow@cpuc.ca.gov); Devereaux, William 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WFD4); 
James.Cherrie@sce.com (James.Cherrie@sce.com); Tracy.Felix@sce.com 
(Tracy.Felix@sce.com); Kevin.Ellison@sce.com (Kevin.Ellison@sce.com);
Thomas. W alker@ see. com (Thomas. W alker@ see .com)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: Re: Some SM topics to explore...

So would SDG&E.

From: Kenneth.Devore@sce.com [mailto:Kenneth.Devore@sce.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 9:30 PM 
To: Gupta, Aioke
Cc: Kaneshiro, Bruce; Meadows, James L; Paul.Kubasek@sce.com; Giles, Rebecca; Dietz, Sidney; 
Roscow, Steve; Reguly, Ted; Devereaux, William; Kevin.Eilison@sce.com; Tracy.Feiix@sce.com; 
Thomas.Waiker@sce.com; James.Cherrie@sce.com 
Subject: Re: Some SM topics to explore...

Aloke,
We certainly welcome the opportunity to collaborate and would engage our key subject matter experts 
in the joint effort.
Thks, KD

Ken Devore
Director, Edison SmartConnect™ 
Customer Service Business Unit 
Southern California Edison 
P: (714) 232-7862, PAX: 44862 
C: (626) 233-7076 
kenneth.devore@sce.com

SB GT&S 0302853
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"Gupta, Aioke" <a!oke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov>
<Kenneth.Devore@sce.com>, "Reguiy, Ted" <TReguSy@semprautiiities.com>, "Devereaux, William" <WFD4@pge.com>, "Meadows, 

James L" <J7M2@pge.com>
"Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@PGE.COM>, <Paul.Kubasek@sce.com>, "Giles, Rebecca" <RGiles@semprautilities.com>, "Kaneshiro, Bruce" 

<bruce.kaneshiro@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Roscow, Steve" <steve.roscow@cpuc.ca.gov>

From:
To:

Cc:

Date: 10/28/2010 10:19 AM

Subject: Some SM topics to explore...

During recent reviews of smart meter (SM) programs, Energy Division identified a few topics or issues
for future follow up. This seems like an appropriate time in terms of the SM deployments currently in

j to be updater
(for example, demand measurement, firmware upgrade, 

remote disconnect functions, HAN interface, security, etc)? What process should be used to establish 
a new standard?

in

2. Same questions for VEE rules.

3. Do the current tariffs re billing / estimations / adjustments or corrections need review or revision in 
light of SMs (for example, interval billing)? What process should be used for this exercise?

These issues may require a collaborative effort to deal with and we would appreciate your thoughts on 
these matters.

Aioke Gupta
California Public Utilities Commission
O: 415.703.5239

aloke.qupta@cpuc.ca.qov
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